
 
 

 

 
September 9, 2024 
 
Jodi Brittain, Absentee Manager of Registration and Elections 
Fulton County Department of Registration and Elections 
5600 Campbellton Fairburn Road 
Fairburn, GA 30213 
 
Reference: Appointment of Vote Review and Duplication Panelist for 2024 Elections and Risk Limiting 
Audits 
 
Dear Ms. Brittain: 
 
Pursuant to O.C.G.A. §§ 21-2-483(f) and 21-2-483(g)(2)(A), the following person is appointed by the 
Fulton County Democratic Party as a member of the Fulton County vote review and ballot duplication 
panels for the remaining 2024 elections and related risk-limiting audits. Specifically, this includes the 
November 5th General Election and the December 3rd General Election Runoff, as well as each Risk 
Limiting Audit subsequent to each of these elections. 
 
Yvonne Gamble 
4068 Danforth Rd #A 
Atlanta GA 30331 
 
Email: yvonne.gamble@sanpetefinancialgroup.com 
Phone: 404.993.4202 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Lewanna Heard-Tucker 
Chairperson, Fulton County Democratic Party 
 
cc:   Mary Jo Peed 

Lauren Waits 
 


